DATE: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2009 A.M.

This is a summary of the actions taken by the City Council.
constitute the official record

the Minutes which,

when approved by the City Council,
of the meeting.

RECORDER: Levenson-Cruz

It is NOT equivalent to

ITEMN
0.

ACTIONS

Motion/
Second

VOTE

VETOY
or N

30 |Adopted (R-2009-847)Declaring February R 304669

2009, to be American Heart Month

1/8

Unanimous; all present

31 Adopted (R-2009-801)Proclaiming February R 304670

Association Day

24,2009, to be Bay Terrace Fil-Am Seniors

4/6

Unanimous; all present

32 |Adopted (R-2009-845)Proclaiming February R 304671

24,2009, Tierrasanta Village Day

7/4

Unanimous; all present

50 |Introduced (0-2009-93)Authorizing the 1
California Department of Public Heath Safe
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan
Application (NOTE 6 Votes Required)

5/3

Unanimous; all present

100 |Returned to Mayor (R-2009-751 Cor.
Copy)Authorizing the Account Reconciliation
of Airports Capital Improvement Projects

Passed by Common Consent

101 |Adopted (R-2009-815)Authorizing the Grantto| R 304672

Remove Trash and Non-Native Plants on a
Section of Chollas Creek

5/2

Unanimous; all present

102 [|Adopted (R-2009-778)Authorizing and R 304673

Accepting Private Donations for the Purchase
and Planting or Mexican Fan Palm Trees
Adjacent to Ellen Browning Scripps Park

5/2

Unanimous; all present

103 |Adopted (R-2009-843 Cor. Copy)Authorizing | R 304674

Enhancement

the Mission Valley Preserve Habitat

5/2

Unanimous; all present

104 |Adopted (R-2009-793)Initiating the R | 304675

Amendments to the Mission Beach Planned
District Ordinances

572

Unanimous; all present

105 |Adopted (R-2009-836)Proclaiming February R 304676

Association Day

27,2009, to be San Diego Police Historical

5/2

Unanimous; all present

330 |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (0-2009-92)Fire
Sprinkler Retrofitting for High Rise Buildings

331 |Hearing Held (0-2009-70)First Public Hearing
Regarding the Appropriation of San Diego
Medical Services Enterprise Retained Earnings
and System Savings

4/2

Unanimous; all present

332 |Adopted (R-2009-846 Cor. Copy)Authorizing | R 304677

the First Amendment to Agreement with MWH
American, Inc., for Expert Consulting Services
in Connection with the San Diego Bay Shipyard
Sediment Cleanup

1/3

Unanimous; all present

333 |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-864)
Authorizing the FY 2010 Community
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG)
and Emergency Shelter Grant Program

Entitlements

334 |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-532 Cor.

Copy)

Approving a Vacation at Jackson Marshall
Elementary School
(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

335 |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-449 Cor.

Copy)

Approving a Vacation at Solana Beach
Elementary School
(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

336 |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-148 Cor.

Copy)

Approving a Vacation at Laura Rodriguez
Elementary School
(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

337 |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-533Cor.

Copy)

Approving a Vacation at Lincoln High School
(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

338a |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-821)
Approving or Denying the Dudley Street

Vacation

(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

338b |To be Heard at 2:00 PM

Making Findings related to CDP No. 209151 -
Dudley Street Vacation

(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

339 |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009- )
Granting or Denying the appeal and Upholding
or Overturning the Planning Commission's
Decision to Approve 7836 El Paseo Tentative

Map No. 426356

340a |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-838)
Certifying the MND 18262 - Petrie Residences
(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

340b |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-839)
Approving Site Development Permit No. 42924
- Petrie Residences

(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

340c |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-840)
Approving Tentative map No. 42906 - Petrie

Residences

(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

340d |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (R-2009-841)
Approving the Street Easement Vacations at
Eagle Street and Walnut Avenue

(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

340e |To be Heard at 2:00 PM R-2009-842)
Approving the Street Name Change from
Walnut Avenue to Bear Drive

(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

340F |To be Heard at 2:00 PM (0-2009-101)
Changing 0.55 acres located at 3520 Dove
Court, within the Uptown Community Plan Area

QUIT

*COMMENTS

Non-Agenda Comments:

PC-1: Don Stillwell commented on prayer and the flag salute.

PC-2: Hud Collins commented on City finances.

PC-3: Steve Bruce commented on ending starvation and benefits.

PC-4: Izean Rim Jr. commented on public safely.

PC-5: Tan Trowbridge commented on historical houses.

PC-6: Phil Hart commented on City Management.

PC-7: Mignon Scherer commented on water, growth and jobs.

PC-8: Jarvis Ross commented on reflections.

PC-9: Bill Bradshaw commented on Council pay and perks.

PC-10: Thomas Danny Glasser commented on attacks.

PC-11: Referred to Audit Committee: John Pilch commented on an investigation request.

PC-12: Ray Lutz commented on public access.

PC-13: J. Nathaniel Howard commented on a boycott on the San Diego Padres.

PC-14: David Ross commented on the displaced in San Diego.

PC-15 Neal Plastik and Rudy Reyes commented on medical cannabis.

PC-16: Cynthia Conger commented on Wi-Fi.

PC-17: Al Strohlein commented on a reasonable Council.

Council Comment:

None.

Council President Hueso adjourned the meeting at 11:32 to convene into Closed Session and thereafter for
the noon recess to reconvene the regular Council Meeting at 2:00 p.m.




